Gleason, Mark

Sullivan, Stephen (OASAS) <Stephen.Sullivan@oasas.ny.gov>

From:

Sent: - Thursday, October 01, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Ray, Jeff

Subject: FW: SOR COTI 6 Month No Cost Extension (NCE) Contracts - Update
Importance: High

Good Morning Jeff —

Per the below, | am attaching a copy of the amendment. As | know the county has an internal process for
reviewing/approving contractual matters, | am sharing this with you first and will hold off on sending until | get

the okay from you.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Stephen

STEPHEN SULLIVAN, M.A.
Contract Manager, Opioid SOR

NYS Office of Addiction Services and Supports (NYS OASAS)
1450 Western Avenue, 4" floor Albany NY 12203

(518) 485-2116 | Stephen. Sullivan@oasas.ny.gov
Www.0asas.ny.gov

From: Sullivan, Stephen (OASAS)

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Sullivan, Stephen (OASAS) <Stephen.Sullivan@oasas.ny.gov>

Cc: Cruz, Carmelita (OASAS) <Carmelita.Cruz@oasas.ny.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Rachel {(OASAS)
<Rachel.Fitzpatrick@oasas.ny.gov>

Subject: SOR COTI 6 Month No Cost Extension (NCE) Contracts - Update

Importance: High

Good Morning All —

With SAMHSA having approved the SOR No Cost Extension (NCE), | will be beginning the process today of
sending amendments to COTI providers carrying out MAT services in rural communities. This will extend the
existing contract end date 6 months to 3/31/2021 with no additional funding.

The amendments will be sent out from echosign@echosign.com to the authorized signatory as indicated on
the contract 3B form (unless otherwise updated) for electronic signature. As a reminder, contracts sent for

signatures do occasionally deliver to junk/spam email folders.

Please be on the lookout for them.

Please note this email is being sent bcc:



Thank you,

Stephen

STEPHEN SULLIVAN, M.A.
Contract Manager, Opioid SOR

NYS Office of Addiction Services and Supporis (NYS OASAS)
1450 Western Avenue, 4" floor Albany NY 12203

(518) 485-2116 | Stephen.Sullivan@oasas.ny.gov
WWW.0asas.ny.qov




